
Executive Session

City of Pittsburgh

City Council Meeting Agenda

510 City-County Building

414 Grant Street

Pittsburgh, PA 15219

1:00 PMFriday, June 30, 2023

Executive Session - Bill 2023-1612

M E M O R A N D U M

TO: PRESIDENT AND ALL COUNCIL MEMBERS

FROM: KIMBERLY CLARK-BASKIN, CITY CLERK

DATE: JUNE 28, 2023

SUBJECT: EXECUTIVE SESSION-Virtual

Please be advised that an executive session has been scheduled regarding the 

following:

2023-1612 Resolution authorizing the Mayor and the Director of the Department Finance to enter 

into a Cooperation Agreement or Agreements with the Urban Redevelopment 

Authority for the City to provide annual contributions of up to Two Million Five 

Hundred Thousand Dollars ($2,500,000) to support a 2023 issuance for affordable 

housing, at a sum not to exceed Sixty-Two Million Five Hundred Thousand Dollars 

($62,500,000) over twenty-five years.

(Briefing held 6/20/23)

(Executive Session held 6/30/23)

2023-1612 Cover Letter-URA Housing Co-op - Letter

Summary 2023-1612

Attachments:

Page 1 Printed on 6/30/2023

https://pittsburgh.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=29086
https://pittsburgh.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=687a2f7d-e186-484e-8100-153986a3cdf6.pdf
https://pittsburgh.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=5b98312b-b2de-4c1b-b075-e852571ce5c8.docx

